CO-25-31

1315 Macinally Court
Oshawa, ON
L1K 0B6

Attention: Kevin Alexander / Laura Davis

Re: Bylaw Request Exemption

Further to our correspondence, you have advised that we officially write to the Community and
Operations Services Committee or related committee to request the following:

We are asking the committee to consider an exception to the snow removal by-law for the property
located at 1315 Macinally Court because of these circumstances:

1) Itis asafety issue. We do not have direct access to the sidewalk. We would have to cross the
street to the other side of the court or go across our grass, neither option is safe.

2) The sidewalk on the west side of Grandview Street from Taunton Road to Roseheath Street is
cleared by the city.

3) We have lived here for 15 years and the city has always cleared the sidewalk adjacent to our
house.

4) The sidewalk plow has to pass by our portion of the sidewalk to get to the portion at the end of
the court that is currently the responsibility of the city.

We are requesting that this correspondence be placed on the next Community and Operations Services
Committee or related committee agenda for consideration. Feel free to contact us if needed.

Kind Regards,
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